
FW: Centurion Service Group: A TRIMEDX Company

Leach,Judy <leachjl@ah.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 10:01 AM
To:​Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>​

 
 

[ADVENTISTHEALTH:INTERNAL]

From: Lingard, Erik (GE HealthCare) <Erik.Lingard@ge.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:57 AM
To: Leach,Judy <leachjl@ah.org>
Subject: FW: Centurion Service Group: A TRIMEDX Company
 

1. Centurion can complete removal and disposal services.
2. They pick up and inventory equipment.
3. Items deemed with a value will be sold and paid out.
4. Items deemed for disposal will be billed.

 
 
 
Here is what we can assist you with:
•Hospital/surgery center closeouts and relocation
•Deinstallations
•Storage clean outs
•Asset and facility inventories
•Certified appraisals
•Centurion Exchange (asset relocation program)
•TNT – ‘Trade or not to trade’ (value verification)
•Certified Pre-Owned Equipment
and much more!
 
 

Brooklyn Ferreira
Regional Account Manager – West
 

3325 Mount Prospect Road | Franklin Park, IL 60131

Office: 708.761.6655
Direct: 312.661.2254
www.centurionservice.com

           
 

 
 

 

http://www.centurionservice.com/
https://www.facebook.com/CentServGrp/
https://www.facebook.com/CentServGrp/
https://twitter.com/CentServGrp
https://twitter.com/CentServGrp
https://www.linkedin.com/company/centurion-service-group
https://www.linkedin.com/company/centurion-service-group
https://www.instagram.com/centservgrp/
https://www.instagram.com/centservgrp/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCzXeodfEJT0Z1XzC38qCX5A?view_as=subscriber
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCzXeodfEJT0Z1XzC38qCX5A?view_as=subscriber


Meeting follow up

Leach,Judy <leachjl@ah.org>
Fri 11/3/2023 2:06 PM
To:​Lee Finney <lfinney@mcdh.org>;​Sara Spring <sspring@mcdh.org>;​Paul Garza <pgarza@mcdh.org>; Paul Katzeff
<pk@thanksgivingcoffee.com> <pk@thanksgivingcoffee.com>;​Susan Savage <ssavage@mcdh.org>​
Cc:​Jacobson,Carlton <JacobsCE@ah.org>;​Mock,Jeff <MockJR@ah.org>;​Howe,Judson <HoweJH@ah.org>;​Shepardson,Dean
<shepard@ah.org>​

We appreciated the opportunity to meet with Lee and Sarah yesterday to review the list of questions from the
District. It was a very positive meeting. With the transition of CFOs on our end, Judson and I assembled the network’s
finance leadership to listen to requests and share updates. We remain committed to working together in gathering
the data and documents needed for both entities under the facilitation of Carlton Jacobson this month. Here are
some high level updates as discussed in our meeting.
 

1. Medicare /Medical Audits – we do not have any new information from DHCS regarding the time period that the
District operated the hospital, but will let the District know as information is made available.

2. We have inquired about the Noridian issue and the audit of those funds. Will keep the district informed as we
get verification.

3. MCHCD Audits – Jeff Mock and Carlton Jacobson will be overseeing this process for requested data  (7/1/20-
6/30/21) and will keep Sarah informed – We will appreciate direction from the District on how to transfer data
through a secure site since some of this information cannot be emailed back and forth due to HIPAA.  

4. Disposal of Surplus Property – Information about Centurion Services has been provided to Lee. The district
should contact them to do an assessment of the radiology equipment which is in storage.

5. Seismic/Devenney Group – Adventist Health has consistently been working with the Devenney Group on the
seismic analyses as requested by the District. Peter Johnston continues to be engaged in the process.

6. We have provided Sarah and Lee the list of all facility projects through August 2023 along with estimated costs
totaling more than $4 Million. An additional $7M in current facility needs have also been identified to address
the safety measures within the building.

7.  We have provided the list of projects connected with the $2 Million Measure C funds which were previously
provided to AH from the District. We have also kept the chair of Measure C informed of how those funds were
used.

8. We are supportive of the district hiring staff to oversee the business office functions of the district as the board
continues your important work.  We will continue to ensure timely delivery of District mail if it is sent to our
mailing address.

9. Lee, kindly forward us the contact information for Rick Wood, CFO of CSDA and the District Consultant Derek
Petrak.

 
Thank you again for the collaboration and partnership as we together address the health and wellbeing of our coastal
communities.
 
Gratefully,
Judy
 
 

[ADVENTISTHEALTH:INTERNAL]
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